

MARION COUNTY



SHERIFF'S OFFICE

October 24, 2025

The Honorable Kathy Bryant, Chairwoman
Board of County Commissioners
601 SE 25th Avenue
Ocala, FL 34471

Dear Chairwoman Bryant:

It is requested the Board of County Commissioners sign the attached Annual Federal Equitable Sharing Agreement and Certification Report. This report is required to be completed within 60 days after the close of the fiscal year. The total amount received under the Federal Equitable Sharing Agreement during fiscal year 2024-2025 was \$17,839.48. Earned interest in the amount of \$15,382.01 was accumulated during the year.

After the certification has been signed, please return the original to the Office of the Sheriff and we will electronically submit to aca.submit@usdoj.gov. This will constitute submission to the Department of Justice and the Department of Treasury.

Sincerely,



Billy Woods, Sheriff

cc: Carl Zalak, Vice Chair
Craig Curry, Commissioner
Matt McClain, Commissioner
Michelle Stone, Commissioner
Mounir Bouyounes, County Administrator
Matthew Minter, County Attorney
Greg Harrell, Clerk of Courts
Jeremiah Powell, Chief Financial Officer

Billy Woods, Sheriff